
From: Darcy, Wendy
To: Thon, Scott
Cc: Burton, Tricia
Subject: NALCOR meeting tomorrow
Date: Wednesday, April 24, 2013 4:48:37 PM
Attachments: ATT326626.jpg
Importance: High

Scott please see the note below informing us that Lance Clarke will be joining the meeting and
dinner tomorrow with Nalcor.  Do you need anyone else to attend due to this?
Right now the attendees are: Scott, Bob, Gilbert, Ed & Lance
 
Thanks
 
Wendy

 
 

From: KWinsor@nalcorenergy.com [mailto:KWinsor@nalcorenergy.com] 
Sent: April 24, 2013 1:05 PM
To: Darcy, Wendy
Subject: RE: Request for another meeting
 
Hi Wendy: 

Hope things are well with you? 

I just wanted to let you know that Lance Clarke will be joining the meeting tomorrow and also
the dinner. 

Thanks, Kathy

   Kathy Winsor
  Executive Assistant
  Nalcor Energy
  t. 709 737-1805     f. 709 737-1782
  e. KWinsor@nalcorenergy.com
  w. nalcorenergy.com

From:        "Darcy, Wendy" <Wendy.Darcy@snclavalin.com> 
To:        <KWinsor@nalcorenergy.com> 
Date:        04/11/2013 05:33 PM 
Subject:        RE: Request for another meeting
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Hi Kathy!  Great talking to you.  One small change from our previous chat please – can the meeting run from 4 – 7
EDT?  This should get all our folks there on time.  
  
Attending from SNC Lavalin will be: 
·         Scott Thon                          scott.thon@snclavalin.com 
·         John Husch                         john.husch@snclavalin.com 
·         Bernard Gagne                 Bernard.gagne@snclavalin.com 
  
Thank you Kathy! 
 

Wendy Darcy

 

Executive Assistant to Scott Thon

Global Power, SNC Lavalin Inc

Tel.: (403) 267-3414 or 

(403)536-6242 
Cell: (403) 554-1315

  
  
From: KWinsor@nalcorenergy.com [mailto:KWinsor@nalcorenergy.com] 
Sent: April 11, 2013 11:01 AM
To: Darcy, Wendy
Subject: RE: Request for another meeting
Importance: High 
  
Hi Wendy: 

How are you today? 

I have finally heard back from Gilbert, and he, Paul Harrington and Lance Clarke can meet with
Scott on Monday April 22 at around 3:30 pm.  However, they cannot meet him in Oakville due
to their need to catch a flight that night.  They would like to have the meeting at a hotel next
to the airport, possibly the Gateway Sheraton?  I can certainly arrange that for you and I book
quite a few meetings there.  I could also arrange to have a meal brought to the meeting. 

Please let me know as soon as you can as the flights are booking up. 

Kathy

   Kathy Winsor
 Executive Assistant
 Nalcor Energy
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 t. 709 737-1805     f. 709 737-1782
 e. KWinsor@nalcorenergy.com
 w. nalcorenergy.com

From:        "Darcy, Wendy" <Wendy.Darcy@snclavalin.com> 
To:        <KWinsor@nalcorenergy.com> 
Date:        04/10/2013 02:45 PM 
Subject:        RE: Request for another meeting

 

No problem Kathy, we have time. 
 
My little fellow has not been feeling well so I was making up time last night – but it was only about 8pm here. 
 
Thanks and have a great afternoon! 
 
Wendy

 
 
From: KWinsor@nalcorenergy.com [mailto:KWinsor@nalcorenergy.com] 
Sent: April 10, 2013 8:55 AM
To: Darcy, Wendy
Subject: Re: Request for another meeting 
 
Hi Wendy: 

Boy you work late hours!!! 

Just letting you know I got your message, but I'm waiting to hear back from Gilbert because
the meeting you requested is out of town, he has some conflicts for the 23rd that I am waiting
to see if he wants me to change.  I will get back to you as soon as I can. 

Have a great day!  Kathy

   Kathy Winsor
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Executive Assistant
Nalcor Energy
t. 709 737-1805     f. 709 737-1782
e. KWinsor@nalcorenergy.com
w. nalcorenergy.com

From:        "Darcy, Wendy" <Wendy.Darcy@snclavalin.com> 
To:        <KWinsor@nalcorenergy.com> 
Date:        04/09/2013 11:47 PM 
Subject:        Request for another meeting

 

Kathy, 

Hope all is well today! 

On the call Scott Thon had this morning with Gilbert I understand that Gilbert made a request for a face to face
meeting of the two teams to prepare for the upcoming CEOs meeting on April 25th.   

We have a couple of options, I hope they can work. Scott can do a meeting in Oakville (two hours) on either the
afternoon of Monday, April 22 (after 3pm EDT, perhaps a dinner?) or first thing in the morning on Tuesday, April

23rd (7:30 -9:30 am EDT).   

Can you please take a look and see if these times can work for your guys?  Thank you! 
 
Wendy Darcy

 

Executive Assistant to Scott Thon

Global Power, SNC Lavalin Inc

Tel.: (403) 267-3414 or 

(403)536-6242 
Cell: (403) 554-1315
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